Abdul Rehman

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Adul,

Thanks for the enquiry.

Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>
18 March 2024 09:03

Abdul Rehman

Swapnil Sutar; Manoj Nag Choudhury

RE: Una Dominos - Coldroom

Cold Storage Offer TFS - Una- Dominos...pdf

Based on the below requirement.

Please find attached offer for Cold room for 10 x 8 x 8.

We would like to have site fesibility to understand the piping length so that we can suggest equivalent outdoor for the poject.

Please feel free to reach us.

Regards
Chirayu Adi

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]
Sent: 17 March 2024 15:15

Cc: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Una Dominos - Coldroom

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. **

Dear Partners,

Please help us with the quote for below mentioned Equipment.

ITEM HEAD ITEM NAME Fabrication QUANTITY
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | COLD ROOM 10x8x8 (Green Gas) as Dominos Standard Coldroom 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | COLDROOM Machine 15000 Bth/Hr(Green Gas) | Temprature Range ( 0/4) Coldroom 1




Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



